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Malave, Erin

From: Constance Begelfer [CBegelfer@manhattanmortgage.com)
Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 12:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: lLuz Garin

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Please be advised that The Manhattan Mortgage Co, Inc., Document Number E01000001210, moved its

corporate office effective November 8, 2010 from 555 Madison Avenue, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10022

to
750 Lexington Avenue, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10022,

Also please note that the Company no longer has an office in the State of Florida.

Constance Begelfer

Manager of Legal Affairs

The Manhattan Mortgage Co., Inc.
750 Lexington Avenue, 4th Floor
New York, NY 10022

phone 212.318.9444

fax  212.318.9435

efax 8646.792 4551
cbegelfer@manhattanmortgage.com
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This transmission, incluging all altachments, contains informaticn which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee
(or authorized lo receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in or
attached to this transmission. If you have received this transmission in errcr, please advise the sendar by fax to the sender at 212-593-
4425, or by e-mail cbegelfer@manhattanmortgage.com, and discard the message. Thank you very much.
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